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Nick Brookman

From: Niall Mellan
Sent: 12 September 2023 18:08
To: Chris Turner; Steven Gunn-Russell; Haywood, Ben; Steve Baker (Place)
Cc: Claire Campbell; Marc Hourigan; Nick Brookman
Subject: RE: Dinting Vale
Attachments: 300. 2023-09-12 Updated Annex 1.pdf; 301. ARS22-319_Dinting_Vale_Eval_WSI.pdf

Hi Chris 
 
Please find aƩached WSI and our Annex 1 document.   
 
Please note we are discussing the Ɵmings in SecƟon 6 with the archaeologist given the urgency of commiƩee Ɵmings 
and these are subject to change, but I thought it best to get this to you and Steve Baker now (cc’d in for ease). 
 
Chat tomorrow. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 

Niall Mellan BA (Hons) MSc MRTPI 
Associate Director 

0333 939 8057 
niall.mellan@houriganplanning.com 
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From: Chris Turner <chris@whitepeakplanning.co.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 5:40 PM 
To: Niall Mellan <Niall.Mellan@houriganplanning.com>; Steven Gunn-Russell 
<Stevengr@whitepeakplanning.co.uk>; Haywood, Ben <Ben.Haywood@highpeak.gov.uk> 
Cc: Claire Campbell <Claire.Campbell@wainhomes.co.uk>; Marc Hourigan 
<Marc.Hourigan@houriganplanning.com>; Nick Brookman <Nick.Brookman@houriganplanning.com> 
Subject: RE: Dinting Vale 
 
Hi Niall, 
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Any update on the WSI?  It would be useful to have it in order to inform a meaningful discussion at 3.30 tomorrow, 
having, ideally, been reviewed by Steve Baker in advance.  
 
Thanks. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Chris   
  
Christopher Turner  
Director  
BA (Hons) DipTP DipSurv  
MRTPI 
   

   

E: chris@whitepeakplanning.co.uk   
T: 0845  1930519 
M:  07966 134 790 
W: www.whitepeakplanning.co.uk  
   

   

  
North Wing, Second Floor, Lynnfield House, 249 Church Street, Altrincham WA14 
4DZ  
   
This email is sent for and on behalf of White Peak Planning Limited which is a private limited company, registered in 
England and Wales, registered number 08271631. Registered address North Wing, Second Floor, Lynnfield House, 
249 Church Street, Altrincham, WA14 4DZ.  
   
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication you should destroy it without copying, disclosing, 
or otherwise using its contents.  Please notify the sender immediately of the error. Internet communications are not 
necessarily secure and may be intercepted or changed after they are sent. We do not accept liability for any such 
changes. If you wish to confirm the origin or content of this communication, please contact the sender using an 

alternative means of communication. This communication does not create or modify any contract.   
 
 

From: Niall Mellan <Niall.Mellan@houriganplanning.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 12:13 PM 
To: Chris Turner <chris@whitepeakplanning.co.uk>; Steven Gunn-Russell <Stevengr@whitepeakplanning.co.uk>; 
Haywood, Ben <Ben.Haywood@highpeak.gov.uk> 
Cc: Claire Campbell <Claire.Campbell@wainhomes.co.uk>; Marc Hourigan 
<Marc.Hourigan@houriganplanning.com>; Nick Brookman <Nick.Brookman@houriganplanning.com> 
Subject: RE: Dinting Vale 
 
Hi Chris 
 
Tomorrow aŌernoon works for me and Claire.  
 
Many thanks 
 
 

Niall Mellan BA (Hons) MSc MRTPI 
Associate Director 

0333 939 8057 
niall.mellan@houriganplanning.com 
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The data contained in this message is confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you have received this message in error please notify the 
originator immediately. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is strictly forbidden. This email and any attachments have 
been scanned for viruses prior to leaving Hourigan Planning Limited. Hourigan Planning Limited will not be liable for direct, special, indirect or consequential 
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus being passed on. Hourigan Planning Limited 
reserve the right to monitor and record e-mail messages sent to and from this address for the purposes of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use of 
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From: Chris Turner <chris@whitepeakplanning.co.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 10:04 AM 
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
 
Good to hear from you.  Hope you had a good break. 
 
I was in touch with BK yesterday and fully expect to have their response later today (Guy is currently on holiday, so I 
can’t be exactly sure of the Ɵming). 
 
Subject to final confirmaƟon from HPBC DemocraƟc Services, we are targeƟng Thursday 28th September.  The 
report, therefore, needs to be largely completed this week. 
 
Assuming we get the viability and archaeology WSI today, it would be worth having a Teams review tomorrow.  How 
is everyone set for 3.30? 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 9:51 AM 
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
Subject: FW: Dinting Vale 
 
Hi Chris 
 
I hope you’re well; I’ve just returned from leave and am catching up.  Have you heard anything from Bruton 
Knowles?  I understand they were to provide an updated report yesterday.  If not, could you give a chase, please? 
 
I should have a WSI with you today following discussions between the archaeologists last week. 
 
Steven, thanks for passing the LLFA’s latest comments – good to see they are not objecƟng.   
 
Kind regards 
 

Niall Mellan BA (Hons) MSc MRTPI 
Associate Director 

0333 939 8057 
niall.mellan@houriganplanning.com 
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